

NOTICE OF MEETING OF ASI STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the ASI Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, October 30, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the Student Union Building, Coville Conference Room to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:06 AM
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Executive Branch: Pearce Harris, Emily Conde, Grace May, Lisa Marcolino
 - b. Senators: Noah Soriano, Blake Davis, Kevin Fox, Lise Henriksen
 - c. Advisors:
 - d. Members of the Public: none
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (L. Henriksen/K. Fox) 4-0-0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from October 23rd, 2024
 - II. M/S/P (L. Henriksen/B. Davis) 4-0-0
- 5) Public Forum: None
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Legislative Reports:
 - i. B. Davis Senator of Student Engagement
 - 1. Coordinated with the Black Cultural center to begin collaboration with their Ebony Ball event
 - ii. K. Fox Senator of Academic Affairs
 - 1. Nothing to report
 - iii. L. Henriksen Senator of Veterans & Non-Traditional Students
 - 1. Veterans Center is looking for how to get funds for office materials like scantrons and paper
 - 2. On November 8th there is a gathering for veterans in the therapy garden, wondering if SG can come give a small speech
 - iv. N. Soriano Senator of Housing & Residential Education
 - 1. Looking into emailing who oversees the Santa Cruz secret garden
 - b. Executive Reports:
 - i. President Report (A. Fox)
 - 1. Not Present

- ii. Vice President Report (P. Harris)
 - 1. Cooking on CalFresh was a great success, many people came and got to sample the food
 - 2. Educated students on CalFresh assistance
 - 3. Lobby Corps marketing request has been submitted
 - 4. Discussed 2024-25 budget reductions affecting Department of Academic Affairs, Business & Financial Affairs, Central Management at the most recent SRPC meeting
 - Also discussed some solutions to the issue including voluntary reductions of overtime, voluntary time off, voluntary time base reductions, early exit programs, organizational restructuring
 - 6. Potential savings of \$1.4 million through IT adjustments
- iii. Director of Operations Report (G. May)
 - 1. Updated the website with information about our interns
 - 2. Posted election day info
 - 3. Cooking on CalFresh was a success, had a good turnout
- iv. Director of External Affairs Report (L. Marcolino)
 - 1. Working on Lobby Corps with VP Harris and President Fox
 - 2. Will be tabling for election day from 12-3pm, invites the senators to attend
- v. Chief of Staff Report (E. Conde)
 - 1. Finished interviewing a couple of interns; now pairing them with members of SG.
 - 2. Working with communication students on their project about CSUCI 2030+.
 - 3. Along with Director of Operations May will guide them in recording videos.
 - 4. Election Day tabling: Sign-up Genius will be sent to senators via email for SG members and Senators
 - 5. Reminder: "Roots for Change" event on November 14th from 12:00 1:00 PM in Ojai Hall Lawn.
- c. Judicial Reports:
 - i. None
- d. Advisor Reports:
 - i. Advisor Block-Weiss
 - 1. Not Present
- 7) Outstanding Business:

- a. ACTION ITEM: Senator Eligibility Requirements (B. Davis)
 - i. Senator Fox moved to action item A
 - ii. Senator Soriano seconded the motion
 - III. M/S/P (K. Fox/N. Soriano) 4-0-0
- b. DISCUSSION ITEM: On-Campus Mobility Shuttle (K. Fox)
 - i. Senator Fox: Has been researching on campus shuttle systems
 - ii. Found that all but 4 CSU's have shuttle systems for their students
 - iii. Wants to make this campus more accessible and accommodating for students with disabilities that have trouble getting around.
 - iv. Has had many people recently asking if there was any way they could get help with moving around campus
- 8) New Business:
 - a. None
- 9) Closing Comments: None
- 10) Adjournment: 9:21 AM

Next ASI Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 6th, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the Coville Conference Room.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Grace May, ASI Student Government Director of Operations